
THE FOLLOWING IS A LATE ITEM FOR THE MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL 
HELD ON NOVEMBER 7, 2011:   

 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT NO. 20-2011 
 
F3) Recycling Request For Proposals 

(Files CK. 7830-5 and WT. 7832-19) 
 

 Dwight Grayston, dated November 4, 2011, requesting to speak to Council. 
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SPEAKERS LIST 
(NOT including Presentations, Hearings or Matters Requiring Public Notice 

(*) represents late letter) 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT NO. 20-2011 
 
F3) Recycling Request For Proposals 

(Files CK. 7830-5 and WT. 7832-19) 
 
*1. Dwight Grayston 
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS 
 
2. Marlene Galbraith – pedestrian tunnels 
 
3. Keith McLachlan – Diabetes Day 
 
4. Lois Mitchell - homelessness  
 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

. , 

CityCouncilWebForm 
November 04, 2011 5:33 PM 
City Council 
Write a Letter to City Council 

TO HIS WORSHIP THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

Dwight Grayston 
821 14th Street East 
Saskatoon 
Saskatchewan 
S7N epg 

EMAIL ADDRESS: 

manager@all-green.ca 

COMMENTS: 

7.630-5 

NGlI 07 2011 
CITY CLERK.'S OFFICE 

SASKATOOI\I 

I would like to address council on the issue of the proposed recycling RFP on Monday November 
7th, 

Thank You 
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